From: J Allard

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 1998 7:50 PM
To: David Cole
Subject: RE: IIS and IE synergy

if i didn't make that clear today, i should have. we plan to - proxmity will be an important factor and i think people are
supportive of it
for me, i need to make sure that "fun" gets reinjected... i'm sure the right things will work out

thanks again for the time today, it was helpful

--—-Original Message-----

From: David Cole

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 1998 7.41 PM
To: J Allard

Subject: RE: IS and IE synergy

independent of organizational issues, you and chrisjo/joepe should come up with a plan and just do it, you don't need
permission.

—---QOriginal Message-—---

From:  JAllard

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 1998 7:21 PM
To: David Cole

Subject: FW: IIS and |E synergy

i think the man may be onto something here...

(wish i had my response tucked away, i recall "launching"” on this one)

—---Original Message----

From:  Bill Gates

Sent: Monday, May 12, 1997 10:29 AM

To: David Cole; Bob Muglia (Exchange)

Cc: Paul Maritz; J Allard; Bill Baker; David Vaskevitch; Aaron Contorer; Jim Allchin (Exchange); Brad Silverberg; John Ludwig; Nathan
Myhrveld; Chris Jones

Subject: RE: IS and |E synergy

Basically what everyone is saying is that we have done nothing Microsoft specific that makes IE and IS work
well together. This is a huge missed opportunity. There seems to be a view that we should only do standard
things and nothing better than standards even if it helps customers. This is a terrible mistake - it's a mindset that
will be fatal if it continues.There is also something wrong with our design process - a lot of ideas were discussed
for making IE work better with 1IS that would have been very impactful and more important than other things we
did do.

----- Original Message-----

From: David Cole

Sent: Monday, May 12, 1997 9:23 AM

To: Bill Gates; Bob Muglia (Exchange)

Cc: Paul Maritz; J Allard; Bill Baker; David Vaskevitch; Aaron Contorer; Jim Allchin (Exchange); Brad
Siiverberg; John Ludwig; Nathan Myhrvold; Chris Jones

Subject: RE: liS and |E synergy

HTTP 1.1 which gives better performance is on the outside edge of the desired code complete date,

but we will likely get it done. Unfortunately, there won't be a lot else new for IE4/lIS. Chrisjo has
been driving some good thinking in this area for IES, he'll provide some details on that.

-----Original Message--—-

From: Bill Gates
Sent: Sunday, May 11, 1997 7.05 PM
To: Bob Muglia (Exchange); David Cole
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From: J Allard

Sent: Friday, January 30, 1998 9:02 AM
To: David Treadwell
Subject: RE: liS and IE synergy

i always prioritize key people's mail (like yours) over all else...

--—--Original Message—-—-

From: David Treadwell

Sent: Friday, January 30, 1998 8:58 AM
To: J Allard

Subject: RE: IIS and IE synergy

yep.

old mail... you just getting to this? ;-)

From: J Allard

Sent:  Thursday, January 29, 1998 7:21 PM
To: David Treadwell

Subject: FW: IS and |E synergy

i think the man may be onto something here...

—---Original Message-----

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
Myhrvold; Chris Jones

Subject: RE: IIS and |E synergy

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
for making IE work better with IS that would have been very impactful and more important than other things we

did do.
----- Qriginal Message-----
From: David Cole
Sent: Monday, May 12, 1997 9:23 AM

To: Bill Gates; Bob Muglia (Exchange)

Cc: Paul Maritz; J Allard; Bill Baker; David Vaskevitch; Aaron Contorer; Jim Alichin (Exchange); Brad
Silverberg; John Ludwig; Nathan Myhrvold; Chris Jones

Subject: RE: lIS and IE synergy

HTTP 1.1 which gives better performance is on the outside edge of the desired code complete date,

but we will likely get it done. Unfortunately, there won't be a lot else new for IE4/lIS. Chrisjo has
been driving some good thinking in this area for IE5, he'll provide some details on that.

--—--Original Message--—-

From: Bill Gates

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 1997 7:05 PM

To: Bob Muglia (Exchange); David Cole

Cc: Paul Maritz; J Allard; Bill Baker; David Vaskevitch; Aaron Contorer; Jim Alichin (Exchange); Brad Silverberg; John
Ludwig; Nathan Myhrvold

Subject: 1IS and IE synergy

| am wondering how far advanced we are in making |E and 11S work better together. In particular
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advanced protacol work that would allow the performance to be better because of more compression,
less round trips and more caching. | have sent mail on this in the past and there seemed to be strong
agreement that there was a lot that could be done with this. | would love to see the |E and |IS groups
driving a plan. If we have missed the IE4 Windows to do something cool here that is disappointing.
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